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URen, Rachel

From:
Sent: Friday, 5 November 2021 12:19 PM
To: EPSDFOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request - All Development Applications Including a Conflict 

of Interest 2011-2021 and statistics summaries.

Categories: Rachel

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Dear ACT Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate, 
 
I am seeking copies of all Development Application lodgment forms (or electronic equivalent) that include a declared 
conflict of interest for the period 2011 -2021 inclusive. 
 
I also request any document that tabulates/ summarises the number of Development Applications lodged with a 
conflict of interest for each year 2011-2021  (or if not available any document that otherwise summarises this 
number over any other time period). 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 

 
 
Is epsdfoi@act.gov.au the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to ACT Environment, Planning and 
Sustainable Development Directorate? If so, please contact us using this form: 
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.righttoknow.org.au%2Fchange_request
%2Fnew%3Fbody%3Dact_epd&amp;data=04%7C01%7C%7Cb397345df4f1441c490408d99ffa50a6%7Cb46c1908033
44236b978585ee88e4199%7C0%7C0%7C637716720320454402%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjA
wMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&amp;sdata=sMEUhlPCyb%2F5YDXP%2FjP0Vp
KAXlrZ5LuR24DK%2FDf8u4M%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
This request has been made by an individual using Right to Know. This message and any reply that you make will be 
published on the internet. More information on how Right to Know works can be found at: 
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.righttoknow.org.au%2Fhelp%2Fofficers
&amp;data=04%7C01%7C%7Cb397345df4f1441c490408d99ffa50a6%7Cb46c190803344236b978585ee88e4199%7C
0%7C0%7C637716720320454402%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI
6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&amp;sdata=G16HU9D%2FZZKBT9rQ906sewlc5cJ20BfSplfIAqLGgYQ%3D&am
p;reserved=0 
 
Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed. 
 
If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's 
FOI page. 
 
 




